Re: cancel the cabin Fwd: RE: new res--er--falicia miller---12/23/2022 2 bedroom cabin 99686

From Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>

To <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>, <MBA@GOTOEPM.COM>
Date 31/10/2022 07:46

The res has been cxled.

Thanks,

Adam Lawson

Reservations Manager

Eagle Property Management, Inc.
865-868-6028
Www.eaglesridge.com

Www.myheritagecabin.com

On Oct 31, 2022, at 11:38 AM, reservations@rooms1@1.com wrote:

please cancel the cabin

thanks

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Re: date change and cabin change Fwd: RE: new res--er--falicia miller---12/23/2022 2 bedroom cabin
Date: 22/09/2022 ©8:15

From: Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>

To: reservations@rooms101.com

Cc: Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>, MBA@GOTOEPM.COM

It’s changed.

Falicia Miller - res# 99686 - ER 306 (2 bedroom cabin) - 12/23 for 7 nights - total to be charged = $2665.00

Thanks,
Adam

On Sep 22, 2022, at 10:39 AM, reservations@rooms10l1.com wrote:

Adam this is the one i call you about please change the dates to 12/23/2022 to 12/30/2022 for 7 nights also please change cabin to
2 bedroom number 306

Thanks

Howie

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: RE: new res--er--falicia miller---10/6/2022 1 bedroom cabin
Date: 13/09/2022 06:51

From: "Adam Lawson" <adam.l@gotoepm.com>

To: <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc: "'Adam Lawson'" <adam.l@gotoepm.com>, <MBA@GOTOEPM.COM>

HERE YOU GO!

FALICIA MILLER - RES# 99686 - 1 BEDROOM CABIN (ER 58) - 10/06 FOR 3 NIGHTS -
TOTAL TO BE CHARGED = $796.50

THANKS,

ADAM

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 10:18 AM
To: Eagles Ridge <adam.l@gotoepm.com>; Eagles Ridge <cindy@gotoepm.com>;

Eagles Ridge <info@gotoepm.com>

Subject: new res--er--falicia miller---10/6/2022 1 bedroom cabin
please book a 1 bedroom cabin margo might have call on this
thanks




